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MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Commission on Higher Education
From: Dr. Rusty Monhollon, President and Executive Director
Date: January 27,2023

Subject: February 2, 2023, Commissioner Meeting Information and Materials

Enclosed is the agenda for the meeting of the Commission on Higher Education being held at 1122 Lady
St, Columbia, SC 29201 and via Zoom webinar at 12:30 p.m. on Thursday, February 2, 2023.

The materials are available online. To access these materials, please go to the following link:

https://chessc.oov/2023-che-meetings

In order to attend the CHE Business Meeting webinar, you will need to complete a short registration.
Please click on the link below to register. You will receive a confirmation email, which contains your
meeting access information.

REGISTER FOR THE WEBINAR HERE:
https://che-sc-gov.zoom.us/webinar /register/WN_[PXyC1ZLRnWgTwwMQ8nhEA

Below are the Committee meetings also taking place on February 2, 2023:

Committee on Strategic Initiatives & Thursday, February 2, 2023
Engagement: 9:00 AM

CHE Main Conference Room and via Zoom

Committee on Finance and Facilities: Thursday, February 2, 2023

10:30 AM

CHE Main Conference Room and via Zoom

Committee on Access & Equity and Student Thursday, February 2, 2023
Services: Immediately following CHE Business Meeting
CHE Main Conference Room and via Zoom

cc: Ms. Ellen Weaver, S.C. State Superintendent of Education

Dr. Danny Varat, State Board of Education

Presidents, Public Colleges and Universities

Dr. Tim Hardee, President, SC Technical College System

Dr. Jeffrey Perez, President, S.C. Independent Colleges and Universities, Inc.
Press and Interested Parties
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